BEEFORD PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 7:00pm, 3 April 2023, Beeford Community Centre.

- Present: Councillors Sawyer (Chairman), Mrs Adamson (Vice-chair), Adams, Holmes, Robson, Sowersby and Turner. Ward Councillors Dewhirst and Mrs Evison. Two members of the public and Ms Rose (Clerk).
- Absent: Councillors Mrs Dobson and Wilburn.

Public Participation – The expected representative from the Community Centre did not attend the meeting.

1. Apologies for Absence

Councillor Mrs Dobson apologised for her absence.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on 6 March 2023 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

No interests were declared.

4. Matters for Ward Councillors

Planning application 22/01307/PLF Suite B Manor House, 104 Main Street will be heard by the Planning Sub-Committee on 12 April 2023.

5. Matters Arising

Coronation of King Charles III – The application for the East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) Coronation Fund has been successful. Souvenir gifts for the school children have arrived and will be taken to the school.

6. Correspondence

- a. Village Taskforce Walkabout The walkabout will take place on the 24 April; available Councillors will attend.
- b. Name Bank The suggested name 'Halifax Way' will be added to the bank.
- c. **Complaint** Applicants of planning application 22/02229/PLF Churchill House, Warley Cross, Bridlington Road, Brandesburton made a complaint to the Parish Council regarding its comments against the application. Councillors discussed the complaint and formulated a response.

7. Planning

- a. **Decisions** Permission granted: 22/02229/PLF Churchill House, Warley Cross, Bridlington Road, Brandesburton.
- b. **Gembing Solar Power Project** TEKSS Energy has identified a site suitable to host a groundmounted solar scheme and possibly battery storage to the south-east of Gembling. ERYC will be running a formal consultation on the proposal after a planning application is submitted.
- c. **Planning Considerations for New Applications** Consideration will be given to climate change issues when commenting on planning applications for new developments.

8. Lissett Windfarm

The windfarm fund is open for applications until 28 April 2023.

9. Finance

- a. **Finance report** The finance report was approved.
- b. **Chairman's Allowance** The Parish Council approved the continuation of an annual £100 allowance to be used at the Chairman's discretion in their Parish Council duties.

c. **Payments** – The following payments were approved:

HMRC	£90.00
Wages and expenses	£407.23
Stationary	£78.19
ERNLLCA subscription	£591.24
Community Centre Room Hire	£147.00
Coronation bottles	£524.16
ERYC Salt bin refills	£324.00

10. Councillor's Updates

- The Afternoon Tea and Social Club sent its thanks to the Parish Council for its recent donation. •
- The defibrillator has been installed in the telephone box outside the Post Office on Main Street • and will be available for use as soon as it has been refurbished, hopefully in the next few weeks.
- The Parish Council expressed its thanks and best wishes for the future to Councillor Jane Evision ٠ who has supported the Parish Council for many years and will not be standing for re-election.

The meeting closed at 8:30pm, the next meeting will be on Tuesday 22 May 2023 and it will be the Annual Parish Council Meeting.

Approved: _____

Date: _____

Chairman